



Ron Alan Stewart, RLA

Senior Landscape Architect

Mr. Stewart has been designing in North Texas since 1980. He has worked with 27 different school districts, and over 100 school projects within 30 plus metroplex communities. Mr. Stewart has worked on numerous mixed-use, commercial, residential subdivision, right-of-way enhancement, and governmental projects. He is very familiar with the North Central Texas climate, soils, and plant material and works closely with the owner and design team to insure a quality project. He treats each project as unique, and each client as an individual. His goal is to enhance the exterior environment of the project and help create a showplace in which the owners and design team are proud. Mr. Stewart is very involved in the project from programming, design, construction documents and construction administration.

Mr. Stewart has three daughters. His wife Carol is a registered nurse with the Lewisville Independent School District and manages their home in Highland Village. The Stewart family is actively involved in Crossroads Bible Church in Double Oak, Texas.

Education

Dallas Theological Seminary 1982
Dallas, Texas
Masters in Biblical Studies

Texas A&M University 1979
College Station, Texas
Bachelor of Science
in Landscape Architecture
Summa Cum Laude

Career History

G&A Consultants, LLC, Lewisville, Texas
Landscape Architect
2002 - Present

Environs Group, Highland Village, Texas
Owner
1992 - 2002

Linda Tycher & Associates, Dallas, Texas
Senior Landscape Architect
1990 - 1992

Shenyang Agriculture University, China
English Teacher / Design Lecturer
1988 - 1989

Fellowship Bible Church, Park Cities, Texas
Business Administrator
1986 - 1988

Environs Group, Dallas, Texas
Owner
1980 - 1988

CRS Architects, Houston, Texas
Landscape Architect
1979 - 1980

Professional Activities

Registered Landscape Architect #791
Texas Association of Landscape Architects
American Society of Landscape Architects

Civic Activities

Citizens Landscape Review Committee Consultant, City of Denton
City of Carrollton Landscape Ordinance Review Committee
Town of Flower Mound, Landscape Ordinance Review Volunteer
City of Highland Village Parks Foundation, sub-committee designer
City of Richardson Beautification Award
Hang Time - Mentor program for at-risk kids in Lewisville Independent School District
Texas State Parent Teacher Association - Lifetime Member
City of Highland Village Park Board

Continuing Competency

Imagining New Futures: Strategies for Sustainable Development
Vision North Texas 2050 - Landscape Architect's Role in Building a Sustainable Future
Sustainability and Landscaping
McLaughlin Brunson Risk Management Seminar
Water Resource Management
Interactive Sustainability
Stream Geomorphology
Design of Public Space
EPA Greenscapes
Low Impact Design on LEED Projects
Sustainable Landscapes